THE RENSSELAER COMMUNITY RECREATIONAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION MEETING

THE RENSSELAER COMMUNITY RECREATIONAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION MEETING WAS HELD ON TUESDAY JULY 5TH 2022 AT THE RENSSELAER PARK HEADQUARTERS IN IROQUOIS PARK LOCATED ON COLLEGE AVENUE. RENSSELAER, PRESIDENT MICHAEL MANIS CALLED THE MEETING TO ORDER AT 6:10 PM.

MEMBERS PRESENT AT THE JULY 5^{TH} 2022 MEETING ARE AS FOLLOWS: PRESIDENT MICHAEL MANIS, RICK WILLIAMS, JENNY BOGET, JANICE DENO, GLEN ALLIE, & STACE PICKERING.

OTHERS PRESENT AT THE JULY 5TH 2022 MEETING WERE: LINCOLN MANIS, SIMON MANIS, ROBERT SCHENK, AND SUPERINTENDENT JOSEPH G. EFFINGER.

MINUTES FROM THE JUNE 6TH 2022 MEETING WERE PRESENTED AND A MOTION WAS MADE BY GLEN ALLIE AND SECONDED BY RICK WILLIAMS TO ACCEPT THE MINUTES AS PRESENTED. MOTION CARRIED.

THE TREASURERS REPORT WAS PRESENTED. THE AMOUNT ON HAND IS AS FOLLOWS:

MEMORIAL T-ACCOUNT		\$	1,795.96
LARUE POOL T-ACCOUNT		\$	5,687.63
BASEBALL/SOFTBALL T-ACCOUNT		\$	3,579.85
SKATE PARK T-ACCOUNT		\$	100.00
NEW AQUATICS T-ACCOUNT		\$	7,996.54
NEW SHELTER		\$	0.00
DOG PARK T-ACCOUNT		\$	1,988.50
WATER AEROBICS/SWIM PROGRAM		\$	0.00
THOMAS EFFINGER MEMORIAL T – ACCOU	NT	\$	0.00
PARK & LEASURE T – ACCOUNT		\$	4,381.44
BLACKER FIELDS		\$	335.00
NEW PEDESTRIAN BRIDGE		\$	1,923.00
	TOTAL	\$2	7,787.92

CONCESSIONS ACCOUNT \$ 12,894.89

MICHAEL MANIS TOLD PARK CORPORATION MEMBERS THE NEW FLAG POLE HAS BEEN INSTALLED AT BLACKER FIELDS ALONG WITH THE FLAG POLE AT HAL GRAY PARK. A BRIEF DISCUSSION FOLLOWED.

JANICE DENO TOLD PARK CORPORATION MEMBERS SHE HAS BEEN AT BLACKER FIELDS SEVERAL TIMES THIS SUMMER AND THEY LOOK GOOD. SHE HAD ONE QUESTION NEW TENNIS COURT QUESTION ABOUT WHEN THE COURTS WOULD BE FINISHED? SUPERINTENDENT EFFINGER TOLD THE CORPORATION MEMBERS, TOWN & COUNTRY PAVING HAS BEEN OUT GETTING THE AREA PREPARED FOR BLACKTOPPING AND WOULD BE BLACKTOPPING IT IN THE NEXT FEW WEEKS. STACE TOLD CORPORATION MEMBERS, THE GROUP THAT IS WORKING ON THE NEW HIGH SCHOOL TENNIS COURTS WILL BE WORKING ON OURS AS SOON AS THEY FINISH THE HIGH SCHOOLS TENNIS COURTS. A BRIEF DISCUSSION FOLLOWED.

STACE PICKERING TOLD PARK CORPORATION MEMBERS, TOPPEN CONSTRUCTION WILL BE STARTING THE REMODELING OF THE STADDON FIELD RESTROOMS IN THE NEXT FEW WEEKS. A BRIEF DISCUSSION FOLLOW.

MICHAEL MANIS TOLD PARK CORPORATION MEMBERS, THE NEXT PARK CORPORATION MEETING WILL BE AUGUST 1ST, 2022 @ THE BARNES SHELTER LOCATED AT IROQUOIS PARK.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY RICK WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY JANICE DE TO ADJOURN THE MEETING. MOTION CARRIED.

BY JOSEPH G. EFFINGER SUPERINTENDENT OF PARKS

THE RENSSELAER PARK BOARD MEETING

THE RENSSELAER PARK BOARD MEETING WAS HELD ON MONDAY JULY 5TH, 2022 AT THE BARNES SHELTER LOCATED ON COLLEGE AVE. AT 6:00 PM. PRESIDENT MICHAEL MANIS CALLED THE MEETING TO ORDER AT 6:00 pm.

MEMBERS PRESENT AT THE JULY 5TH MEETING IS AS FOLLOWS; PRESIDENT MICHAEL MANIS, RICK WILLIAMS, GLEN ALLIE & JANICE DENO.

OTHERS PRESENT AT THE JULY 5TH 2022 MEETING WERE; STACE PICKERING, JENNY BOGET, LINCOLN MANIS, SIMON MANIS, ROBERT SCHENK, & SUPERINTENDENT JOSEPH G. EFFINGER.

THE PARK BOARD MINUTES FROM THE JUNE 6TH 2022 MEETING WERE PRESENTED AND A MOTION WAS MADE BY GLEN ALLIE AND SECONDED BY RCK WILLIAMS TO ACCEPT THE MINUTES AS PRESENTED. MOTION CARRIED.

THE REST OF THE MEETING WAS HANDLED IN THE RENSSELAER COMMUNITY RECREATIONAL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION MEETING.

PRESIDENT MICHAEL MANIS TOLD PARK BOARD MEMBERS, THE NEXT MEETING WILL BE HELD ON MONDAY AUGUST 1ST 2022 AT 6:00 PM.

A MOTION WAS MADE BY RICK WILLIAMS AND SECONDED BY JANICE DENO TO ADJOURN THE MEETING. MOTION CARRIED.

BY

JOSEPH G. EFFINGER
SUPERINTENDENT OF PARKS